
1

November & December 2016

Request for Proposals Overview

Accountable Care 

Collaborative Phase II



Procurement Timeline
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Engagement & 
Draft RFP 

Formulation
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Release Draft 

RFP

Fall 2017
RAE Awards 
Announced

Winter 2018
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Summer 
2018

Phase II 
Implemented

Spring 2017
Release of 
Final RFP



Goals & Objectives

To improve 

health and 

life outcomes 

for Members

To use state 

resources 

wisely

• Join physical and behavioral health under 

one accountable entity

• Strengthen coordination of services by 

advancing team-based care and health 

neighborhoods

• Promote Member choice and engagement

• Pay providers for the increased value they 

deliver 

• Ensure greater accountability and 

transparency 
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Key Concepts

• Single regional administrative entity for physical 

health care and behavioral health services

• Mandatory enrollment

• Modifications to behavioral health benefit

• Population health management approach

• Health neighborhood and community

• Payment for value
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Opportunities for Comments
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Webinar &

phone

In-person 
meetings 
across the 

state

Written 
input

Go to Colorado.gov/HCPF/ACCPhase2 for a complete list.



Questions
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• What aspects of program are still unclear from the RFP?

• What program features might be difficult to implement? 
How can the Department better ensure success?

• Are there unforeseen consequences to the approach 
outlined in the draft RFP?



Questions or Comments?
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